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Sarah Tona

From: Demers, Kevin - RD, Yreka, CA <Kevin.Demers@ca.usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Connie Carpenter
Subject: FW: Lewiston Community Services Dis. Wastewater Project
Attachments: process-flowchart-within-corridor.pdf

Connie –

Here is the BLM response.

Kevin DeMers
Community Programs Specialist
Rural Development
Yreka Office
(530) 842 6123, ext 3126
kevin.demers@ca.usda.gov

From: Kuntz, William [mailto:wkuntz@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:09 PM
To: kevin.demers@usda.gov
Subject: Lewiston Community Services Dis. Wastewater Project

Kevin, here is some information that might help you.  See attached.. 

Just a few other things that I saw in your document that needed correction.. 

The only Outstandingly Remarkable Value associated with the river is "fisheries" according to the 1980 Federal 
Register the designated the Trinity River a Wild and Scenic River.   

As I said, the project, which is a supported Federal action would not initiate a Section 7 (a) Determination since 
it does not encroach upon the bed and bank of the Trinity WSR (see attached for bed and bank definition). 

Hope this helps but you really have nothing to do on this one.. wlk 

Bill Kuntz 
Bureau of Land Management Redding Field Office 
Supervisory Recreation Planner for Operations, Maintenance and Recreation Programs 
6640 Lockheed Drive 
Redding, CA 96002 
Office: 530-224-2157 
Cell:    530-945-6812 
Fax:    530-224-2172 
Email: wkuntz@blm.gov
Web Page: https://www.blm.gov/
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Section 7(a) Flowchart for a Water Resources Project
“Within” a Wild and Scenic River Corridor1

YYEESS

Is project federally assisted2 construction3 (loan, 
grant, license or other assistance)? 

YYEESS
YYEESS

Evaluate water resources project under 
“direct and adverse effect” standard. 

Determine project effects on free-flowing 
condition, water quality and each 
outstandingly remarkable value. Use the 
procedure outlined in Appendix C of the 
Council’s Section 7 technical report. 

NONO

NO

YYEESS

NO

Is project located within a Wild and Scenic River 
(WSR) corridor? 

Is project4 licensed by the 
Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission 
(FERC) under Federal 

Power Act (FPA)? 
“Any dam, water conduit, 

reservoir, powerhouse, 
transmission line, or other 
project works under FPA” 

Does project5

involve
construction in 
WSR’s bed or 
banks6 (below 
ordinary high 
water mark)? 

Project not 
subject to 

Section 7(a) 

Project not 
subject to 

Section 7(a) 

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act 
prohibits any project works 
licensed under Part I of the 
FPA within WSR corridor. 

Project not 
subject to 

Section 7(a) 

Transmit finding to 
FERC.

Transmit finding to federal 
assisting agency.
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1 A wild and scenic river (WSR) means a river and the adjacent area within the 
boundaries of a component of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System pursuant to 
section 3(a) or 2(a)(ii) of the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act (WSRA).  

2 Assistance means loan, grant, license, or other assistance in the construction of any 
water resources project. 

3 Construction means any action carried on with Federal assistance affecting the free-
flowing characteristics of a WSR.

4 Water resources project (FERC-Hydropower) means construction of any dam, water 
conduit, reservoir, powerhouse, transmission line, or other project works under the 
hydropower provisions (license and exemption) of the Federal Power Act (FPA, Part I), 
as amended (41 Stat. 1063; 16 U.S.C. 791a et seq.).  Other facilities licensed under the 
FPA by FERC (e.g., interstate power transmission lines or natural gas pipelines) are not 
prohibited outright.  They are subject to review under Section 7(a) only if they include 
construction as described in footnote 6.   
5 Water resources project means any federally assisted construction that would affect 
free-flowing characteristics, as defined in Section 16(b) of the WSRA (see footnote 6).  
Examples of water resources projects include, but are not limited to: fisheries habitat and 
watershed restoration/enhancement projects; water diversion projects; transmission lines 
and pipelines; bridge and other roadway construction/reconstruction projects; dams; 
water conduits; bank stabilization projects; channelization projects; powerhouses; levee 
construction; reservoirs; recreation facilities, such as boat ramps or fishing piers; or 
dredge and fill projects that require a Federal permit, such as from the U.S. Army Corps 
of Engineers as required by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1344).

6 Bed or banks is an interpretation of Section 16(b) of the WSRA, which defines free-
flowing, in part, as “existing or flowing in natural condition without impoundment, 
diversion, straightening, riprapping, or other modification of the waterway.”  Generally 
the applicability of Section 7(a) is limited to the area within the ordinary high water mark 
(OHWM) of the river.  OHWM is defined in 33 CFR Part 328.3(e) as “…that line on the 
shore established by fluctuations of water and indicated by physical characteristics such 
as a clear, natural line impressed on the bank, shelving, changes in the character of soil, 
destruction of terrestrial vegetation, the presence of litter and debris, or other appropriate 
means that consider the characteristics of the surrounding areas.”
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